

| <b>Year</b> | <b>President</b>                                    | <b>Vice</b>                   | <b>Treasurer</b>       | <b>Secretary</b>                                | <b>Committee</b>   | <b>Office Held</b>   |
|-------------|---|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|--|--|
| 1988 - 1989 | Alf Stephens  | Bill Hawley                   | Peter Johnston         | Sue Wood  | John Fearn<br>David Jamie<br>Bill Hawley<br>Alex Davis<br>Beate Schuetz  | Editor ( till '84/89)<br>Editor<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member                              |
| 1989 - 1990 | Alf Stephens  | David Jamie                   | Peter Howell           | Fiona Ross                                      | Stephen Ross<br>Susan Wood<br>Bill Gillingham  | Property<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member   |
| 1990 - 1991 | Gordon Hill<br>(Nominated/retired)<br>Sergio Meilak | Sergio Meilak<br>Stephen Ross | Peter Howell           | Peter Johnston                                  | Ivor Davies<br>Susan Wood<br>Fiona Ross<br>David Jamie<br>Athur Thompson                                       | Editor<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member   |
| 1991 - 1992 | Sergio Meilak                                       | Peter Howell                  | Noel Dawson            | Alex Davis<br>Alf Stephens                      | Ivor Davies<br>Gary Pope<br>Ed Lawer<br>Sue Wood<br>David Howell   | Editor<br>Property Officer<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member                                   |
| 1992 - 1993 | Peter Howell  | Herman Van<br>Der Breggen     | Noel Dawson            | David Jamie<br>Fred Moore                       | Sue Wood<br>Gary Pope<br>David Howell<br>Reg Dixon<br>Ed Lawer<br>Peter Johnston<br>Tom Coglan                 | Librarian<br>Property Officer<br>Workshop/Safety<br>Projects<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member |
| 1993 - 1994 | Herman Van<br>Der Breggen                           | David Howell                  | Bill Orpen             | Fred Moore                                      | Ivor Davies<br>Fred Moore<br>Peter Johnston<br>David Howell<br>Sheldon Williams<br>Sergio Meilak<br>Tom Coglan | Editor<br>Librarian<br>Property Officer<br>Workshop / Safety<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member |
| 1994 - 1995 | Alf Stephens  | David Howell                  | Bill Ide               | Fred Moore                                      | Phil Wetherly  | News Editor  |
| 1995 - 1996 | Alf Stephens  | David Howell                  | Dick Kors              | Fred Moore                                      | Phil Wetherly  | News Editor  |
| 1996 - 1997 | Paddy McCann  | David Howell                  | Dick Kors              | Fred Moore                                      | Paul Phillips  | Committee Member   |
| 1997 - 1998 | Paddy McCann<br>Ph: 0412443730                      | David Howell                  | Dick Kors              | Fred Moore                                      | Bruce Allen  | Committee Member   |
| 1998 - 1999 | David Howell  | Peter Sleeman                 | Dick Kors              | Fred Moore                                      | Tom Coghlan<br>Bruce Allen<br>Jan Brown  | News Editor<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member  |
| 1999 - 2000 | David Howell<br>Ph: 9874 6757                       | Peter Sleeman                 | Dick Kors<br>Doug Dell | Fred Moore                                      | Tom Coghlan<br>Bruce Allen<br>Jan Brown  | News Editor<br>Committee Member<br>Committee Member  |
| 2000 - 2001 | Peter Sleeman                                       | Bruce Allen                   | Doug Dell              | Charles Bruckner                                | Bob Plant / Tom<br>Coglan<br>Paddy McCann  | News Editor<br>Committee Member  |
| 2001 - 2002 | Peter Sleeman                                       | Bruce Allen                   | Doug Dell              | Charles Bruckner                                | Bob Plant<br>Paddy McCann  | News Editor<br>Committee Member  |
| 2002 - 2003 | Peter Sleeman                                       | Paddy McCann                  | Doug Dell              | Charles Bruckner                                | Bob Plant (acting)/<br>Paul Lucas<br>Jan Brown<br>Bob Plant<br>Frank O'Connor                                  | News Editor<br>Committee Members   |
| 2003 - 2004 | Paddy McCann  | Charles Bruckner              | Joyce Brown            | Ian Stanfield<br>(interim- Charles<br>Bruckner) | Paul Lucas<br>Frank O'Connor<br>Bruce Allen<br>Bill Longden<br>Doug Dell<br>Peter Horsburgh                    | News Editor<br>Committee Members   |
| 2004 - 2005 | Paddy McCann  | Ron Ralph                     | Frank O'Connor         | Charles Bruckner                                | Paul Lucas<br>Hughey Gaynor<br>Max Holt<br>Ian Stewart<br>Bill Longden<br>Peter Horsburgh                      | News Editor<br>Committee Members   |
| 2005 - 2006 | Paddy McCann  | Hughie Gaynor                 | Frank O'Connor         | Ladislav Toman                                  | Paul Lucas<br>John O'Rorke<br>Doug Dell<br>Ian Stewart<br>Peter Horsburgh                                      | News Editor<br>Publicity Office<br>Committee Members   |
| 2006 - 2007 | Paddy McCann  | Hughie Gaynor                 | Frank O'Connor         | Ladislav Toman                                  | Paul Lucas<br>John O'Rorke<br>Ray Norton<br>Ian Stewart<br>Peter Horsburgh<br>Charles Bruckner                 | News Editor<br>Publicity Office<br>Committee Members   |

| <b>Year</b> | <b>President</b> | <b>Vice</b>     | <b>Treasurer</b>   | <b>Secretary</b> | <b>Committee</b>  | <b>Office Held</b>  |
|-------------|------------------|-----------------|--|------------------|---|---|
| 2007 - 2008 | Paddy McCann     | Hughie Gaynor   | John Jackson<br>(Frank O'Connor<br>assisting in interim) | Eric Butterfield | Paul Lucas<br>John O'Rorke<br>Ray Norton<br>Bill Ireland<br>Peter Horsburgh<br>John Emptage<br>Ladislav Toman   | News Editor<br>Publicity Office<br>Committee Members  |
| 2008 - 2009 | Paddy McCann     | Hughie Gaynor   | John Jackson   | Eric Butterfield | Paul Lucas<br>John O'Rorke<br>Ray Norton<br>Bill Ireland<br>Peter Horsburgh<br>John Emptage<br>Ladislav Toman   | News Editor<br>Publicity Office<br>Committee Members  |
| 2009 - 2010 | Hurtle Lupton    | Hughie Gaynor   | Eric Butterfield<br>(interim Sept-Dec)<br>Sergio Meilak  | Charles Bruckner | Lindsay Horsley<br>Bill Ireland<br>John O'Rorke<br>Paddy McCann<br>Peter Horsburgh<br>Ray Norton<br>Bill Orpen<br>Eric Butterfield  | News Editor<br>Publicity Office<br>Records and IT<br>Community Liaison<br>Purchasing Officer<br>Committee Members                 |
| 2010 - 2011 | Hurtle Lupton    | Hughie Gaynor   | Sergio Meilak<br>(interim Apr-Jun:<br>John Jackson)      | Charles Bruckner | Lindsay Horsley<br>Bill Ireland<br>John O'Rorke<br>Paddy McCann<br>Peter Horsburgh<br>Ray Norton<br>Fred Sutton   | News Editor<br>Publicity Office<br>Records and IT<br>Community Liaison<br>Purchasing Officer<br>Committee Members                 |
| 2011 - 2012 | Hurtle Lupton    | Hughie Gaynor   | Sergio Meilak  | Michael Talbot   | Lindsay Horsley<br>Bill Ireland<br>John O'Rorke<br>Paddy McCann<br>Dick Webb<br>Ray Norton<br>Peter Horsburgh   | News Editor<br>Publicity Office<br>Records and IT<br>Community Liaison<br>Purchasing Officer<br>Committee Members                 |
| 2012 - 2013 | Hurtle Lupton    | Hughie Gaynor   | Sergio Meilak  | Michael Talbot   | Lindsay Horsley<br>(asst: Gary Pope)<br>Bill Ireland<br>John O'Rorke<br>(asst: Eric<br>Butterfield)<br>Dick Webb<br>Ray Norton<br>Peter Horsburgh   | News Editor<br>Publicity Office<br>Records and IT<br>Purchasing Officer<br>Committee Members                                      |
| 2013 - 2014 | Hughie Gaynor    | Rodney Williams | Sergio Meilak  | Albert Bak       | Tom Noonan<br>Ray Norton<br>Bruce Cockerill<br>Dick Webb<br>Karen Button<br>*WORKING<br>GROUPS:<br>Eric Butterfield<br>Bruce Cockerill<br>Eric Butterfield<br>Barry McDermott<br>Dick Webb<br>Bruce Allen<br>Lindsay Horsley<br>Gary Pope with<br>contributors:<br>Phil Spencer,<br>Bill Ireland,<br>Dick Webb and<br>Lindsay Horsley | Committee<br>Purchasing Officer<br>Social Activities<br>Projects<br>Publicity<br>Records and IT<br>Maintenance<br>Newsletter Team |

| <b>Year</b>                     | <b>President</b> | <b>Vice</b>     | <b>Treasurer</b> | <b>Secretary</b> | <b>Committee</b>   | <b>Office Held</b>  |
|---------------------------------|------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|--|---|
| 2014 - 2015<br>(all re-elected) | Hughie Gaynor    | Rodney Williams | Sergio Meilak    | Albert Bak       | Tom Noonan<br>Ray Norton<br>Bruce Cockerill<br>Dick Webb<br>Karen Button<br>*WORKING<br>GROUPS:<br>Eric Butterfield<br>Bruce Cockerill<br>Eric Butterfield<br>Barry McDermott<br>Dick Webb<br>Bruce Allen<br>Lindsay Horsely<br>Gary Pope with<br>contributors: Phil<br>Spencer, Bill<br>Ireland, Dick<br>Webb and Lindsay<br>Horsley                                      | Committee<br><br>Purchasing Officer<br>Social Activities<br><br>Projects<br>Publicity<br>Records and IT<br>Maintenance<br><br>Newsletter Team |
| 2015 - 2016<br>(all re-elected) | Hughie Gaynor    | Rodney Williams | Sergio Meilak    | Albert Bak       | Tom Noonan<br>Ray Norton<br>Bruce Cockerill<br>Harry Deschepper<br>Dick Webb<br>Karen Button<br>*WORKING<br>GROUPS:<br>Eric Butterfield<br>Bruce Cockerill<br>Eric Butterfield<br>Barry McDermott<br>Dick Webb<br>Rod Williams<br>Lindsay Horsely<br>Henk Eyssens<br>Gary Pope with<br>contributors:<br>Phil Spencer,<br>Bill Ireland,<br>Dick Webb and<br>Lindsay Horsley | Committee<br><br>Purchasing Officer<br>Social Activities<br><br>Projects<br>Publicity<br>Records and IT<br>Maintenance<br><br>Newsletter Team |
| 2016 - 2017                     | Hughie Gaynor    | Rod Williams    | Sergio Meilak    | Harry Deschepper | Tom Noonan<br>Albert Bak<br>Bruce Cockerill<br>Harry Deschepper<br>Dick Webb<br>Karen Button<br>*WORKING<br>GROUPS:<br>Eric Butterfield<br>Bruce Cockerill<br>Eric Butterfield<br>Barry McDermott<br>Dick Webb<br>Rod Williams<br>Lindsay Horsely<br>Henk Eyssens<br>Gary Pope with<br>contributors:<br>Phil Spencer,<br>Bill Ireland,<br>Dick Webb and<br>Lindsay Horsley | Committee<br><br>Purchasing Officer<br>Social Activities<br><br>Projects<br>Publicity<br>Records and IT<br>Maintenance<br><br>Newsletter Team |

| <b>Year</b> | <b>President</b> | <b>Vice</b>     | <b>Treasurer</b>  | <b>Secretary</b>                        | <b>Committee</b>   | <b>Office Held</b>  |
|-------------|------------------|-----------------|---|---|--|---|
| 2017 – 2018 | Hughie Gaynor    | Rodney Williams | Albert Bak<br>Asst: John Freshney<br>Stand-in: John Jackson | Harry Deschepper<br>Asst: John Freshney | Tom Noonan<br>Max Simon<br>David Lamble<br>Bill Orpen<br>Dick Webb<br>John Freshney<br>Karen Button<br>Jeff Smart<br>*WORKING<br>GROUPS:<br>Eric Butterfield<br>David Lamble<br>Eric Butterfield<br>Barry McDermott<br>Dick Webb<br>Rodney Williams<br>Lindsay Horsely<br>Henk Eyssens<br>Gary Pope with contributors:<br>Phil Spencer,<br>Bill Ireland,<br>Dick Webb and<br>Lindsay Horsley | Committee<br><br>Purchasing Officer<br>Asst Purchasing Off.<br>Social Activities<br>Asst Social Act.<br><br>Projects<br>Publicity<br>Records and IT<br>Maintenance<br><br>Newsletter Team |
| 2018 – 2019 | Rodney Williams  | Jeff Smart      | John Freshney<br>Stand-in: Albert Bak                       | Lynette Hartley<br>Asst: Tom Noonan     | Tom Noonan<br>Max Simon<br>Bill Orpen<br>David Lamble<br>Dick Webb<br>Andre Cook<br>Jeff Smart<br>Karen Button<br>*WORKING<br>GROUPS:<br>Barry McDermott<br>Dick Webb<br>Rodney Williams<br>Lindsay Horsely<br>Henk Eyssens<br>Max Simon<br><br>Gary Pope with contributors:<br>Phil Spencer,<br>Bill Ireland,<br>Dick Webb and<br>Lindsay Horsley   | Committee<br><br>Membership Records<br>Purchasing Officer<br>Projects<br>Social Activities<br>Asst Social Act.<br><br>Maintenance<br><br>Newsletter Team                                  |

| <b>Year</b> | <b>President</b> | <b>Vice</b> | <b>Treasurer</b>   | <b>Secretary</b>             | <b>Committee</b>   | <b>Office Held</b>  |
|-------------|------------------|-------------|--|------------------------------|--|---|
| 2019 – 2020 | Rodney Williams  | Jeff Smart  | Albert Bak<br>Stand-in: John Freshney Albert stepped aside 18th March 2020, to provide carer assistance to family. John is taking up the role till next AGM, with Simon Harford as Asst Treasurer. | Lynette Hartley<br>Asst: TBA | Peter Zoldak<br>Max Simon<br>Bill Orpen<br>Dick Webb<br>Andre Cook<br>Jeff Smart<br>Bill Ireland<br><br>*WORKING GROUPS:<br>Harry Deschepper<br><br>Barry McDermott<br>Dick Webb<br>Rodney Williams<br>Lindsay Horsely<br>Henk Eyssens<br><br>Gary Pope with contributors: Phil Spencer, Bill Ireland, Dick Webb and Lindsay Horsley<br><br>Tom Noonan | Assistant IT<br><br>Construction<br>Purchasing Officer<br>Projects<br>Social Activities<br>Publicity Officer<br><br>Inerim Membership records<br><br>Maintenance<br><br>Newsletter Team<br><br>Club Apparel |